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4-County CWMA Education and Outreach Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, April 8th 2020, 10-10:50am 

Location: Call-In and/or video conference link below 

 

Attending:  

 Andrea Berkely, Metro 

 Mitch Bixby, City of Portland, BES 

 Chelsea White-Brainard, East Multnomah SWCD 

 Michelle Delepine, West Multnomah SWCD 

 Lin Kyan, Forest Service, Clackamas River District 

 Reilly Newman, Coast Fork Willamette Watershed Council 

 Troy Abercrombie, WIN 

 Sam Leininger, Clackamas SWCD 

 Courtney Gattuso, Clackamas SWCD 

 Andrew Felton, Tualatin SWCD 

Check-ins 

Who is still doing treatments? Metro, CSWCD, WMSWCD, EMSWCD 

Using physical distancing protocols with contractors, using more vehicles to avoid carpooling, etc. 

City of Portland – no treatments 

Tualatin and East Multnomah SWCDs – online workshops or pre-recorded weed watcher workshops 

Question: Is there an opportunity to encourage more DIY treatments by landowners who are stuck at 

home? 

 

Website 

Courtney – resend RFP to Steering Committee for feedback, give a week for input. 

Courtney will then send RFP to Columbia Gorge CWMA for feedback and to determine if we can joint 

hire a contractor for both websites. 

Storymap vs. interactive map: what do we want? Can we ask the contractor to do that part too? 

Decision: tap into the skills of CWMA members who may be willing and able to do it for us. 

Need a plan for distributing the RFP. 

Contact for RFP: Courtney 

Submission date: TBD 

The committee does think that progress can continue to be made on this front during the stay at home 

order. 
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Branding Guide 

Capture current branding rather than rebranding. Rebranding takes a long time to update materials, etc. 

Sam suggests more subtle logo changes over the years to it’s not so abrupt 

Branding: font standards, color schemes, logo uses to ensure a consistent look and style 

 

Member Support 

How can we support our members with Ed and outreach materials to close the gap left by fewer 

treatments this season? 

Courtney – send out a call for resources to members that we can share out to all so we can better 

support our constituents. This can serve as the beginning of the resource library that will live on the 

website eventually. 

Geographical boundaries much more meaningless when workshops are given remotely, making sharing 

and collaboration on such endeavors easier and more effective. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Education and Outreach Committee Meeting 

Wed, July 8th, 2020; 10:00-10:50am; East Multnomah SWCD Conference Room, 5211 N Williams Ave, 
Portland, OR 97217 


